Association of University and College Employees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C.)

March 19, 1979

Douglas T. Kegny

President

University of British Columbia
President's Office

CAMPUS MAIL

Dear Mr. Kenny:

At the general membership meeting of our union held March 15, the
membership voted to declare all Simon Fraser University work being done at
UBC as "hot". Therefore our members should not be asked to perform work
for Simon Fraser University, that is not normally a part of their job duties,
until this dispute is settled. The area of work that specifically comes to
mind is in the Main Library where two Simon Fraser ‘University employees work
on a regular basis. AUCE members should not be asked to do this work.

Yours truly,

Carole Cameron
Union Organiser
AUCE Local 1
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cc: Robert Grant, Employee Relations
Erik de Bruijn, Main Library
Russ Anton, Main Library

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5613
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